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July 14, 2008

TO: Members of the Regional Transit Framework Stakeholders Group
FROM: Kevin Wallace, Transit Program Manager

SUBJECT: REVISED - MEETING NOTIFICATION AND TRANSMITTAL OF AGENDA
FOR THE REGIONAL TRANSIT FRAMEWORK STAKEHOLDERS GROUP

Friday, July 25", 1:30 p.m. (REVISED DATE AND START TIME)
MAG Office, Suite 200, Saguaro Room
302 North 1** Avenue, Phoenix

The third meeting for the Regional Transit Framework Stakeholders Group will be held at the time
and place noted above. A meeting agenda and attachments are included with this meeting notice.

The Stakeholders Group will provide input into the overall study process, and will review and
comment on findings as they are brought forward. If you have any questions, please contact Kevin
Wallace, MAG Transit Program Manager, at (602) 254-6300 or by email at
kwallace@mag.maricopa.gov.

c: Intergovernmental Representatives
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REVISED AGENDA
MARICOPA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
REGIONAL TRANSIT FRAMEWORK STUDY

Regional Stakeholders Group Meeting #3

Date: July 25, 2008
Time: 1:30 p.m.

Location: MAG Saguaro Room (2™ Floor)
302 N First Ave
Phoenix, AZ 85003

1. Project Outreach Update

2. Analysis of Travel Demand

3. Transit Performance Standards and Indicators
+ Standards and Indicators
» Evaluation process

4. Existing Transit Service and Deficiencies

5. Preliminary Concepts for Problem Definition
» General deficiencies driving regional long-term public transportation needs
« Relationship of deficiencies to needs

6. Future Regional Stakeholder Group Meetings
» September 19, 2008
« December 11, 2008
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